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December 8, 2021

To: State Clearinghouse

Subject: Changes to Published CEQA IS/MND for the Knights Landing Ridge Cut Erosion
Repair Project SCH# 2021120109

To whom it may concern,

After submitting the Draft IS/MND and related documents for the above-named published
project on CEQASubmit on 12/07/21 we realized that some of the documents were incomplete.
We request that SCH replace the following documents in CEQASubmit on 12/08/21 due to our
inadvertent oversight. The project itself has not changed. Please replace the files for the
following documents downloaded from the SharePoint site attached to the email containing this
memo:

e Draft IS/MND including all figures and appendices

e Notice of Completion with revised local public review period dates

e Notice of Intent to Adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration with revised local public
review period dates

Thank you for your assistance in making these changes to this document posting.

Sincerely,

Vg NegS

Meegan Nagy
Deputy Manager





